Paul McLatchy Il <townclerk@rowe-ma.gov>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

'Emiliano Falcon-Morano' <efalcon@aclum.org>, 'Kade Crockford' <kcrockford@aclum.org>, 'Taisha Lazare'
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 09:21:10 -0400

| have forwarded your request to our police chief. | am not aware of any communication/discussion on the administrative side in town government (I work in the
administrative side on top of town clerk duties).

Paul McLatchy I
Rowe Town Clerk

P.O. Box 308
Rowe, MA 01367-0308

townclerk@ rowe-ma.gov
P:413-339-5520 x14

F:413-339-5316

Mondays, Thursdays, and Fridays: 7:00-8:00 AM & 4:30-5:30 PM
Tuesdays: 7:00-8:00 AM
Also by Appointment

-Please be advised that this email may be considered a public record-

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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